


From: London Road Studios <richard@londonroadstudios.com>
Sent: 20 December 2017 12:47

To: Hannah Sweetman

Subject: Additional to Sandon Fields Premises License Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Hannabh,

Could you please make this small additional to my premises application please.

To include: under non standard timings

The licensable arcas activity hours / timings are correct, with the exception of the designated camping area,
which will remain open to the public. With no restriction when in this designated area.

Cheers

Richard Maskell / Studio Owner
London Road Studios,

Unit 13, Eondon Road Ind Est
Baldock

Herts

SG7 6NG

T: 01462 490466
M: 07961 723 878



